Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 1:12 PM

To: 'suerosenberg’

Subject: Additional information needed for the Wilbett Co. site
Sue,

| am beginning the review of the site and do not see all of the needed information. The following information has been
requested previously and is not in our files. This information is needed to complete the closure summary form and to
evaluate the site for closure:
e Unauthorized Release Form (URF)
e Complete copy of UST/AST Removal Report including disposal manifests for soil and dates of disposal for
USTs/AST if no manifests for the recycling exist and analytical reports for data.
e Landowner Notification Form — requested in our 7/24/2009 letter.
Can you please have this information uploaded to our ftp site?
Please call me if you have any questions.
Regards,
Barbara Jakub, P.G.
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Pky.
Alameda, CA 94502
Direct: 510-639-1287
Fax: 510-337-9335

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




